From: U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services [mailto:uscis@public.govdelivery.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 4:42 PM

To:
Subject: USCIS Idea Community: The Unauthorized Practice of Immigration Law (UPIL)

Dear Stakeholder,

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) is using a new online tool, called the USCIS Idea
Community, to ask for your ideas and opinions on the services that we provide. We would like to thank
those who have already joined the Idea Community and shared their thoughts.

Our next series of idea campaigns will focus on the unauthorized practice of immigration law (UPIL).
Starting today, and active through January 17, you can visit the Idea Community to provide your ideas and
feedback.

We welcome your answers to these questions:

e Do you know how to identify and report immigration scams?

e Are you familiar with USCIS UPIL awareness efforts? Have you used our resources (including our
Avoid Scams website) or attended any local UPIL outreach sessions?

e Do you feel that the public needs more information about how to report immigration scams? If so,
what type of information would be helpful and how should USCIS get the word out?

Please share your thoughts with us!

We encourage you to become a part of the USCIS Idea Community. To join the conversation, all you need
is an active email address. You'll be able to create your own custom profile, comment on existing ideas,
vote on ideas, or submit your own idea for discussion.

If you have any questions, please email us at public.engagement@uscis.dhs.gov.

We’'ll see you online in the USCIS Idea Community!
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